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To:  City of Whitewater Common Council 
 
From:  Sara Marquardt, HR Manager 
 
Date:  November 21, 2023 
 
Re:  Three Resumes from Employment & Labor Attorneys with von Briesen & Roper SC 
 
 
At the November 7, 2021 Common Council Meeting, HR was directed to provide three resumes of 
attorneys with the firm of von Briesen & Roper who specialize in employment and labor matters. 
 
Three resumes were provided by von Briesen & Roper and are attached to this memo. 


